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City of Calistoga
Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Richard Spitler, City Manager
DATE: April 2, 2013

SUBJECT: Resolution Designating the Napa County Veterans Advocacy Coalition as
Calistoga’s Veterans Support Group

APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING:
1
Do -t

Richard D. Spitler, City Manager

ISSUE: Consideration of adopting a resolution designating the Napa County Veterans
Advocacy Coalition as Calistoga’s Veterans Support Group

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: Supervisor Brad Wagenknecht gave a presentation
before the City Council at its February 19, 2013 regular meeting promoting the Napa
County Veterans Advocacy Coalition as the county’s advocate for veteran needs. The
benefit of having one group as the advocate for veteran needs is discussed in the
attached November 13, 2012 staff report to the Napa County Board of Supervisors.

The Board of Supervisors has adopted a resolution in support of this action. It is desired
that each of the cities in Napa County also adopt resolutions in support of this group to
increase its effectiveness.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact to the City with adoption of this resolution.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Napa County Board Agenda Letter dated 11/13/12
2. Draft Resolution
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